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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, EAR/PSD/0S
ATTENTION t Hre Barry Dugan
8UBTECT : Employment of Bpouse - Mrs. Dorothy L. Bunt

1. For the psst seven months my wife hos been employed locally
by Commnieations Consultants International (CCI), @ public relations
subsidiary of McCann<Erickson, the Hew York advertising firm.
r i
2. McCamn-Erickson, through CCI, has held the| |
public relations account for the past year, but the |24
. is t _to,cancel the account and 4o the work itself, JAcquaintancss
at the bbave suggested that my wife help them on & part-
time basis by doing translations, statistical research and occasional
letters for the| PyMost of the work ocould be accomplished
et bhome and a8t iy vife’s convenience, making the employment e.eairahle and
almost unique a8 jobs for women go.
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concurrence, my wife worked for the
955-56, and though her ewrrentlyeprojected employ- 24
‘ment would not hold the intelligence implications of ber ]
employment, I &u &ssuzing that there would be no objection to her perform-
ing the part-time work described.

k. The conourrence of your office is reguested.
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